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Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One-Eii:st-S ti:eet, N .. E. 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Banister v. Davis, No. 18-6943 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

Brian Burgess 
+l 202 340 4215 
BBurge:os(dgoodw1nlaw.com 

Goodwm Prnctcr l.LP 

901 New York. Avcnw: N\\ 
Wasb111gton, DC 2000 I 

gon<l\\ in law .com 

+ 1 202 340 4000 

I am counsel of record for petitioner in the above-captioned case. After consulting with counsel for 
respondent, I respectfully request pursuant to Rules 25.5 and 30.4 that the Court extend the deadlines for 
the parties' principal briefs as follows: 

Petitioner's brief: Monday, August 26, 2019 
Respondent's brief: Friday, October 18, 2019 

Counsel for respondent agrees to this proposed schedule. 

Thank you very much for your assistance. 

BB 

Respectfully Yours, 

©lZz 
Brian Burgess 

cc (by e-mail): Kyle Hawkins, Esq. , counsel of record for respondent 


